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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202111188 - Invasive Aquatic Plant Removal Cost Share Application

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Environmental Protection,
Division of Environmental Assessment,
Invasive Aquatic Species Program

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	1/17/2022 , no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	1/19/2022

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	February 1, 2022 , no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Am I supposed to fill out both of the forms listed? 202111188- Invasive Aquatic Plant Removal Cost Share Application

201810212- Competitive grant program for invasive aquatic plant removal

	
	Answer

	
	No. The current form and application is 202111188. 


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C, 4. Page 6
	How should a group determine whether to apply for a one year or two-year grant?

	
	Answer

	
	There is not specific formula to determine this. Some of the elements to consider:


Do you have two years of match funding for the request


Are you able to demonstrate a plan for removal that details two years the second year building off the work done in the first year? The second-year plan should not be a cut and paste of the first year.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C,2;g. Page 6
	On page 8 of the instructions g states that applications must include pages 11-16 .  There is no page 16.  Did you mean p 10-15 which would include the cover sheet?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C,2;g. Page 6
	Last year the Non-Collusion statement (p 11) was submitted as a separate file.  Should it be included as part of the whole application form this year?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C,4. Page 6
	 Can you outline the different reporting or application requirements for a 1-year proposal versus a 2 year proposal

	
	Answer

	
	When applying for two years of funding you should complete the application and describe two complete years of work understanding that year two will build off anticipated progress from year one. 
The narrative and planning sections should describe work for all waterbodies you are requesting funding for. 
The budget section should outline a budget for each year of funding requested. The budgets for each year should cover anticipated expenses and do not need to be identical. 
A final report including expense report is required for each of the years funded


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C,1. Page 5
	Will applicants with a management plan receive addition points in the scoring process?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants with a management plan do receive additional consideration in the scoring process.


	7
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	D. Page 7
	Are there advantages to doing the two-year request?  For either our org or the DEP?

	
	Answer

	
	A two-year application allows an applicant to plan funding for two years of removal work. This funding can be used to acquire additional matching funding from other sources. A two year plan also can create a more effect management plan each year building off the previous year. A two-year application can reduce paper work for both the applicant and the DEP.
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